



PAM BONDI
ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Capital Collateral Division

1515 North Flagler Drive (Suite 900)
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Phone (561) 837-5000 Fax (561) 837-5108
<http://www.myfloridalegal.com>

March 28, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Ronnie Keith Williams v. State of Florida
Case No. 17-7924 -- CAPITAL CASE

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing to request a 30-day extension of time, up to and including April 30, 2018, for the filing of a Brief in Opposition to the petition for certiorari filed in the capital case of *Ronnie Keith Williams v. State of Florida*, Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC13-1472, Williams v. State, 226 So.3d 758 (Fla. 2017) currently due on March 30, 2018. I need additional time for filing the Brief in Opposition because my duties in other pending cases preclude me from devoting the time necessary to adequately respond to the petition without an extension. I have conferred with Nicole Noël, Esq., counsel for Petitioner, and she has no objection to this extension of time. Thank you for consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

LESLIE T. CAMPBELL
Senior Assistant Attorney General
Florida Bar No. 0066631

cc: Nicole Noël, Esq.
Capital Collateral Regional Counsel-South
One East Broward Boulevard, Suite 444
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301